

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend the next Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 04 March 2024 at 7.00pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** at 21 Glovers Lane, MK13 7LW.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

The Form in

## **AGENDA**

**FC133/24 Apologies:** To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

**FC134/24 Declaration of interests:** Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

**FC135/24 Public participation:** For any resident of the Parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC136/24 Minutes of the last Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 05 February 2024 (see pages 1-3).

**FC137/24 Payments:** To note monthly payment schedule, bank balance of £47,731 (on 24 February), and instant access account balance of £14,990 (page 4).

**FC138/24 Woodlands Trust application for Heelands South Field Hedge:** To consider applying to the Woodland Trust for 200 saplings to be planted adjacent to existing line of trees, to create a hedge, Green gym to be contacted to plant.

FC139/24 Solar panels on Heelands Meeting Place and Bradwell Memorial Hall: To consider installing solar panels pending COF (Carbon Offset Fund) support and charitable trust assent (see COF guidelines pages 5-12)

**FC140/24 Photographic Competition 2024:** To review entries and select one winner (pages 13-15).

FC141/24 Community Award: To review entries and select a winner.

**FC142/24** Play area and green space between Dansteed Way and Summerfield **School:** to consider application to MKCC to transfer the asset to the Parish Council to maintain it as a green space relative to the draft New City Plan proposal (see pages16-36).

FC143/24 grant application from Bradwell Abbey Scout Group for £1,000: to consider awarding the grant (see application pages 37-38).

**FC144/24 Planning Applications:** To consider making representation to MKCC on planning applications (pages 39-50):

- a) Application no: 24/00033/HOU Proposal: The erection of a two-storey rear extension and a single storey front extension with interior alterations. At: 76 Arncliffe Drive Heelands Milton Keynes MK13 7LJ
- b) Application no: 24/00283/FUL Proposal: Proposed general repairs to the North Hovel, Gatehouse, Red Barn & Cottages, including structural stabilistion of the North Hovel. General repairs to the Grade II Listed Bakehouse, Cruck Barn & Stone Barn. At: City Discovery Centre Alston Drive Bradwell Abbey Milton Keynes MK13 9AP
- c) Application no: 24/00330/COU Proposal: Change of use from C3 dwellinghouse to a 6-bed HMO (Use Class C4) At: 22 Walkhampton Avenue Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8NH
- d) Application no: 24/00372/HOU Proposal: Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of a new rear conservatory At: 34 Walkhampton Avenue Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8NJ

**Date and time of next meeting:** Monday 15 April 2024 at 7:00pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.